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State of Arkansas
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
700 South Main Street
P.O. Box 1437 / Slot W345
Little Rock, AR 72203

ADDENDUM 2

TO: All Addressed Vendors

FROM: Office of Procurement

DATE: February 14, 2024

SUBJECT: 710-24-0016 Emergency Shelter

The following change(s) to the above referenced RFP have been made as designated below:

Change of specification(s)
Additional specification(s)
Change of bid opening date and time
Cancellation of bid
X __ Other

OTHER

¢ Official Bid Price Sheet — remove and replace with the Revised Official Bid Price Sheet

e Section 2.3.E — remove and replace with the following:
DCEFS reserves the right to refer various target populations in immediate need of emergency shelter services

including, without limitation, undocumented youth, and human trafficking victims. The Contractor shall provide
emergency shelter services for these special placements and must work collaboratively with DHS to identify
additional service requirements. Contractor shall coordinate with target population advocacy program(s) to
provide advocacy services including, but not limited to, translation/interpretation services for youth.

e Section 3.2 Cost Score — remove and replace with the following:
When pricing is opened for scoring, the maximum amount of cost points will be given to the proposal with the
lowest unit price in Table 1 as shown on the Official Bid Price Sheet. (See Grand Total Score for maximum
points possible for cost score.)

The specifications by virtue of this addendum become a permanent addition to the above referenced RFP. Failure
to return this signed addendum may result in rejection of your proposal.

If you have any questions, please contact: David King, DHS.OP.Solicitations@dhs.arkansas.gov at (501) 683-
6456.
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